
Strickland, Bev

From: Spencer Trichell < Spencer.Trichell@dominionenergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 7: 11 PM
To: Higgins, Karen

Cc: Richard B Gangle

Subject: [ External] ACP impact tables

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to

report.spam@nc.gov. 

Karen, the revised tables we discussed are below: 
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Type of Impact
Amount (units) 

Permanent Loss

Amount (units) 

Temporary Impacts
404 Wetlands 0. 80 (acres) 453.45 ( acres) 

Perennial Stream 160 ( linear feet) 15, 081 ( linear feet) 

Non -perennial Stream 606 ( linear feet) 21,007 ( linear feet) 

Open WaterSA 0.00 (acres) 0.44 (acres) 

Tar -Pamlico Buffer Sub -basin 03020102

Buffer Zone 1 126,081 (square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Buffer Zone 2 83, 478 ( square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Tar -Pamlico Buffer Sub -basin 03020101

Buffer Zone 1 231, 704 (square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Buffer Zone 2 152, 811 (square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Neuse Buffer Sub -basin 03020203

Buffer Zone 1 145, 039 (square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Buffer Zone 2 101,403 ( square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Neuse Buffer Sub -basin 03020201

Buffer Zone 1 152, 785 ( square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Buffer Zone 2 122, 204 (square feet) 0 ( square feet) 

Regards, 

Spencer Trichell

Environmental Consultant - Atlantic Coast Pipeline

Dominion Energy Services, Inc. 
5000 Dominion Blvd

Glen Allen, VA 23060
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and or

privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the

sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any

disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you

have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 


